

[EXTERNAL] Meeting Request

From: "Bopp, Michael D." <(b)(6)>
To: "Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Sun, 09 Mar 2025 20:14:18 -0400

Mark –

Following up on our call on Friday, I am wondering whether you might be amenable to a meeting with me and Ron Ash, CEO of Accenture Federal Services, to discuss ideas for saving money and making government contracting more efficient. We would be happy to work around your schedule and, of course, would welcome the attendance of anyone else you would like to invite. If you are amenable, please just let us know when works for you.

Thanks very much for considering our request.

Michael

Michael D. Bopp
Partner

(b)(6)

GIBSON DUNN
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1700 M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036-4504

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

Please see our website at <https://www.gibsondunn.com/> for information regarding the firm and/or our privacy policy.
